Department of Environmental Health

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546
El Burrito Mexican Restaurant

2 ph: 910-893-7547
Pedro L. Martinez i
fax: 910-893-9371

18 Moon Run
Sanford, NC 27332

Dear Mr. Pedro L. Martinez,

We are unable to begin your plan review because your application is incomplete. Please resubmit your
application to us with all requested information included.

1. Patio elevation plans were not included. There is no information on exterior doors, how high
the walls will be, or if it is enclosed with glass, screens or plastic.
2. Specs needed for the following pieces of equipment:
a. #1, beverage table

#3, 72" pass through shelf

#6, #22, #23, & #24 Shelving

#9, SS table 20”

#14, SS prep table with sinks

#15, 48" dish cabinets

#26, soiled L shaped dish table {raceway?)

#29, #30 microwave oven and shelf

#31, 3-compartment sink

#34, SS 36” table

#40, chip warmer

#42,5S 72" table
. All hand sinks

n. Dish drying rack not assigned a number. Send specifications.
3. Indicate location of dumpsters.
4. What, if any, equipment will be existing from previous establishment?
5. Youindicated you would be using time for public health control (TPHC) on your application but
did not go into further detail.

6. Please send specifications on flooring sealants.

e

The plan review process will not begin until all required documents have been received by this
department.

Nikki Eason, REHS
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